
Lynne J. Strobel 

(703) 528-4700 Ext. 5418
I ·trubcl(a!thclandlo.wy..:rs.,;om

Via Hand Delivery 

Andrea West 
Zoning Administrator 
Town of Vienna 
127 Center Street S 
Vienna, Virginia 22180 

WALSH COLUCCI 

LUBELEY & WALSH PC 

April 19, 2023 

Re: Request for an Indoor Car Storage Establishment in the CMP Zone 
831 Follin Lane, SE 
Applicant: Roadhouse Development Company, LLC 

Dear Ms. West: 

Please accept this letter and attached materials as a request for an indoor car storage 
establishment in the CMP Zone in accordance with Town of Vienna's Zoning Ordinance 
Section 18-96, Paragraph D. The proposed use is to be located within an existing building known 
as 831 Follin Lane, SE. 

The property identified as 831 Follin Lane, SE is part of a larger property identified as 39-
3 ((2)) 4C (the "Property"). The Property is improved with two buildings: an office building 
located at 801 Follin Lane, SE, and a smaller warehouse type building located at 831 Follin Lane, 
SE. The existing warehouse contains approximately 34,241 square feet of gross floor area and is 

located at the rear of the Property. The Property was the subject of a previously approved site plan 
that permits additional office development. The proposal described herein is an interim use that 
may be operated until the Property owner proceeds with the approved office development. 

Roadhouse Development Company, LLC (the "Applicant") proposes to lease the existing 
warehouse building on the Property and utilize it for indoor car storage. This is an opportunity for 
owners of classic and exotic vehicles to store their vehicles in a climate-controlled environment 
and use them as desired. Vehicle owners enter into a storage contract that can be month-to-month 
or annual. The vehicles will be operational and fully insured. As described herein, the car storage 
will be operated in accordance with strict procedures by approximately four employees. Vehicle 
owners will not be permitted to operate their vehicles inside the building and the vehicles will only 
be moved within the building and in and out of the building by employees. Services within the 
building include weekly tire pressure checks and battery monitoring. Please accept the following 
information regarding the operation of the proposed indoor car storage establishment: 

ATTORNEYS AT LAW 

703 528 4700 1 WWW.THELANDLAWYERS.COM 

2200 CLARENDON BLVD. 1 SUITE 1300 1 ARLINGTON, VA 22201-3359 

LOUDOUN 703 737 3633 1 PRINCE WILLIAM 703 680 4664 1 WINCHESTER 540 667 4912 

Attachment 3






